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Cho, Christopher

From: ded_nefreply@ded.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:16 PM
To: ded_ecf@ded.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:18-cv-00966-CFC-CJB VLSI Technology LLC v. Intel Corporation Oral 

Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Delaware 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 11/5/2019 at 3:15 PM EST and filed on 11/5/2019  
Case Name:  VLSI Technology LLC v. Intel Corporation 
Case Number: 1:18-cv-00966-CFC-CJB 

Filer: 
Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
ORAL ORDER: Plaintiff shall submit no later than November 15, 2019 a proposed order for the 
Court to sign that sets forth the claim constructions adopted by the Court at the oral argument 
held on November 5, 2019. The parties shall submit by no later than November 22, 2019 any 
extrinsic evidence (other than live testimony) they wish the Court to consider in connection 
with the construction of the limitation serial communications interface. A hearing will be 
convened on December 17, 2019 at 9:00 a.m., at which time the parties may adduce any oral 
testimony they believe should be considered by the Court in connection with the construction 
of the limitation serial communications interface. Ordered by Judge Colm F. Connolly on 
11/5/2019. (fms)  

1:18-cv-00966-CFC-CJB Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Jack B. Blumenfeld     jbbefiling@mnat.com 

Brian E. Farnan     bfarnan@farnanlaw.com, tfarnan@farnanlaw.com 

Morgan Chu     mchu@irell.com 

VLSI Ex. 2014-p. 1 
Intel v VLSI 

IPR2019-01196
f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


2

Benjamin W. Hattenbach     bhattenbach@irell.com 

Iian D. Jablon     ijablon@irell.com 

Michael J. Farnan     mfarnan@farnanlaw.com, tfarnan@farnanlaw.com 

Jeremy A. Tigan     jtigan@mnat.com, jatefiling@mnat.com 

Dominik Slusarczyk     dslusarczyk@irell.com, jernst@irell.com 

Amy Proctor     aproctor@irell.com, lwakino@irell.com 

Charlotte J. Wen     cwen@irell.com 

Leah Johannesson     ljohannesson@irell.com 

Christopher Abernethy     CAbernethy@irell.com 

S. Adina Stohl     astohl@irell.com

Robert J. Kent, Jr     kent@turnerboyd.com, docketing@turnerboyd.com 

Brian M. Weissenberg     bweissenberg@irell.com 
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